## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

#### **Federal Aviation Administration**

## RTCA Special Committee 135/ EUROCAE Working Group 14: Environmental Conditions and Test Procedures for Airborne Equipment

**AGENCY:** Federal Aviation Administration (FAA), DOT. **ACTION:** Notice of RTCA Special Committee 135/EUROCAE Working Group 14 meeting.

**SUMMARY:** The FAA is issuing this notice to advise the public of a meeting of RTCA Special Committee 135/Eurocae Working Group 14: Environmental Conditions and Test Procedures for Airborne Equipment.

**DATES:** The meeting will be held November 12–14, 2003 starting at 9 am. **ADDRESSES:** The meeting will be held at RTCA Inc., 1828 L Street, NW., Suite 805, Washington, DC 20036.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: (1) RTCA Secretariat, 1828 L Street, NW., Suite 805, Washington, DC 20036; telephone (202) 833–9339; fax (202) 833–9434; Web site *http://www.rtca.org,* (2) Jim Lyle at Embry Riddle; telephone (520) 708–3833; e-mail *lyallj@erau.edu.* 

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** Pursuant to section 10(a)(2) of the Federal Advisory Committee Act (Pub. L. 92– 463, 5 U.S.C., Appendix 2), notice is hereby given for a Special Committee 135 meeting. The agenda will include:

- November 12-14:
  - Opening Plenary Session (Welcome and Introductory Remarks, Recognize Federal Representative, Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting)
  - Review Table of Changes
  - Review Change Proposals and Drafts for Section 16.
  - Review Change Proposals and Drafts for Sections 20 and 21.
  - Review Change Proposals and Drafts for all other sections.
  - Review Schedule for DO–160E, Environmental Conditions and Test Procedures for Airborne Equipment.
  - Closing Plenary Session (Debrief of Subgroup Meetings, New/ Unfinished Business, Date and Place of Next Meeting)

Attendance is open to the interested public but limited to space availability. With the approval of the chairmen, members of the public may present oral statements at the meeting. Persons wishing to present statements or obtain information should contact the person listed in the FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT section. Members of the public may present a written statement to the committee at any time.

Issued in Washington, DC, on October 15, 2003.

#### Robert Zoldos,

FAA System Engineer, RTCA Advisory Committee.

[FR Doc. 03–27180 Filed 10–27–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4910–13–M

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

## Federal Aviation Administration

[Policy Statement Number PS-ACE100-2002-007]

## Proposed Policy for Pitot Heat Indication Systems for 14 CFR, Part 23, 23.1326(b)(1)

**AGENCY:** Federal Aviation Administration, DOT. **ACTION:** Notice of availability; request for comments.

**SUMMARY:** This notice announces a Federal Aviation Administration (FAA) proposed policy for Pitot Heat Indication Systems for 14 CFR, Part 23, § 23.1326(b)(1) in Small Airplanes. This notice is necessary to advise the public of this proposed FAA policy and give all interested persons an opportunity to present their views on it. **DATES:** Send your comments by

November 28, 2003.

**ADDRESSES:** Copies of the proposed policy statement, PS-ACE100-2002-007, may be requested from the following: Small Airplane Directorate, Standards Office (ACE–110), Aircraft Certification Service, Federal Aviation Administration, 901 Locust Street, Room 301, Kansas City, MO 64106. The proposed policy statement is also available on the Internet at the following address: http://www.faa.gov/ certification/aircraft/aceProposed.htm. Send all comments on this proposed policy statement to the individual identified under FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Leslie B. Taylor, Federal Aviation Administration, Small Airplane Directorate, Standards Office, ACE–111, 901 Locust Street, Room 301, Kansas City, Missouri 64106; telephone: (816) 329–4134; fax: 816–329–4090; e-mail: *leslie.b.taylor@faa.gov.* 

#### SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:

## **Comments Invited**

We invite your comments on this proposed policy statement. Identify the proposed Policy Statement Number PS– ACE100–2002–007 on your comments, and if you submit your comments in writing, send two copies of your comments to the above address. The Small Airplane Directorate will consider all communications received on or before the closing date for comments. We may change the proposal contained in this notice because of the comments received.

Comments sent by fax or the Internet must contain "Comments to proposed policy statement PS-ACE100-2002-007" in the subject line. You do not need to send two copies if you fax your comments or send them through the Internet. If you send comments over the Internet as an attached electronic file, format it in either Microsoft Word 97 for Windows or ASCII text.

State what specific change you are seeking to the proposed policy memorandum and include justification (for example, reasons or data) for each request.

Issued in Kansas City, Missouri on October 10, 2003.

#### Michael Gallagher,

Manager, Small Airplane Directorate, Aircraft Certification Service.

[FR Doc. 03–27177 Filed 10–27–03; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 4910–13–M

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

### **Federal Highway Administration**

# Environmental Impact Statement: New York County, NY

**AGENCY:** Federal Highway Administration (FHWA), DOT. **ACTION:** Notice of intent.

**SUMMARY:** The FHWA is issuing this notice to advise the public that a supplement to a Final Environmental Impact Statement/Section 4(f) Evaluation will be prepared for a proposed highway project in New York County, New York.

## FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:

Richard Schmalz, Route 9A Project Director, New York State Department of Transportation, 21 South End Avenue, New York, NY 10280–1044, Telephone: (212) 201–0917. or

Robert Arnold, Division Administrator, Federal Highway Administration, New York Division, Leo W. O'Brien Federal Building, 7th Floor, Clinton Avenue and North Pearl Street, Albany, New York 12207, Telephone: (518) 431–4127.

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:** In accordance with the National Environmental Policy Act (NEPA) of 1969 and 23 U.S.C. 315 and 23 CFR